


























From: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (US)
To: Dan McCauley
Cc: Steven Ball
Subject: RE: Ryan"s Crossing (Manns Chapel) Updated Sketch Map
Date: Monday, February 05, 2018 11:20:43 AM

Dan/Steven:

The map appears to reflect the decisions made by our office in the field on 11 January 2018, and will be used when I
process the Jurisdictional Determination. Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks.

Andrew Williams
Regulatory Project Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Wilmington District, Raleigh Regulatory Field Office
3331 Heritage Trade Drive, Suite 105
Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587
919-554-4884 ext. 26

-----Original Message-----
From: Dan McCauley [mailto:dmccauley@sandec.com]
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (US) <Andrew.E.Williams2@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Ryan's Crossing (Manns Chapel) Updated Sketch Map

Andy,

Attached is the update sketch map for the Ryan's Crossing Site (Manns Chapel) in Chatham County.

Thanks,

Dan McCauley

Environmental Scientist

(919) 846-5900 Office

(704) 998-1864 Mobile

dmccauley@sandec.com <mailto:dmccauley@sandec.com>

Soil & Environmental Consultants, PA

8412 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 104 | Raleigh, NC 27615

mailto:dmccauley@sandec.com
mailto:sball@sandec.com
mailto:dmccauley@sandec.com
mailto:dmccauley@sandec.com
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